From: Kalei, Heather

To: Lane-Kamahele, Melia

Cc: Buto, Arthur J; McEldowney, Holly; Craig Dalby
Subject: Re: GNIS update

Date: Thursday, August 31, 2017 12:34:59 PM

Thanks very much for this update and the work that everyone is doing to update GNIS
with these corrections.

Standing by.

Nahaku

On Wed, Aug 30, 2017 at 12:39 PM, Lane-Kamahele, Melia <melia_lane-

kamahele@nps.gov> wrote:
Mahalo everybody! m

On Wed, Aug 30, 2017 at 10:27 AM, Buto, Arthur J <arthur.j.buto@hawaii.gov> wrote:

Aloha Melia,

Since the HBGN already made its decisions on these names, it shouldn’t have to review them
again. I'll do some checking to include any comments that | can find to back up the decisions
and will assemble a spreadsheet for Jenny, so that she can process them as soon as possible. |
hope to get that done this week prior to the September meeting. I'm cc’ing Jenny to give her a
heads up.

| plan to completely review the spreadsheets for all of the islands in the coming weeks (and
probably months) to identify and resolve any discrepancies between the GNIS and already-
decided HBGN corrections. This is similar to what | did with a list that Bobby Camara recently
sent. In that case, however, there were actually a few place names for which the HBGN had
made spelling corrections that I'll have to bring back before the Board to re-review.

If any of these names for Tom require re-review, I'll include them in the lists for the upcoming

September 13t meeting...ab

From: Lane-Kamahele, Melia [mailto:melia_lane-kamahele@nps.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 9:00 AM
To: Buto, Arthur J <arthur.j.buto@hawaii.gov>; McEldowney, Holly

<holly.mceldowney@hawaii.gov>
Cc: Craig Dalby <craig_dalby@nps.gov>; Kalei, Heather <nahaku_kalei@nps.gov>

Subject: Fwd: GNIS update
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Aloha Arthur and Holly:

Seeking your input regarding this batch of names which appear on the HBGN list as
HBGN corrected but have not been uploaded to the GNIS in WASO.

Kalei contacted Jennifer R. and she suggested that the HBGN review and forward this list
so that she can upload to the GNIS and the park can utilize the names for the current map
being produced by the Harper's Ferry Center for the Ala Kahakai National Historic Trail.

Tom Patterson, the physiographic specialist and cartographer at HFC is done with the
design work and awaiting text/titles and names to finalize the map for production, so if we
can get these names moved to Runyon for upload it would be much appreciated. Map
production is now awaiting these names, which have already been reviewed by the
HBGN.

Does this request get added to the September 13th HBGN meeting for consideration?

Please advise, mahalo in advance,

melia

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kalei, Heather <nahaku_kalei@nps.gov>

Date: Tue, Aug 29, 2017 at 1:53 PM

Subject: GNIS update

To: "Lane-Kamahele, Melia" <Melia_Lane-Kamahele@nps.gov>
Cc: Aric Arakaki <aric_arakaki@nps.gov>

Aloha Melia,

Thanks very much for your call today. Attached is the list of names ALKA would
like to use which are found in the updated HBGN list, but not in the GNIS list.
Could you please put these forward for approval and eventual updating of the
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GNIS?
Mahalo nui,

Nahaku

Heather Nahaku Kalei

Ala Kahakai National Historic Trall
73-4786 Kanalani St., #14
Kailua-Kona, HI 96740

Cell. 808.313.0765

Fax. 808.329.2597

O ke kahua mamua, mahope ke kukulu
The site first, and then the building
Learn all you can, then practice.

~Olelo Noeau

M. Melia Lane-Kamahele

Manager, Pacific Islands Office - Honolulu

300 Ala Moana Boulevard, Room 6226, Box 50165
Honolulu, Hawaii 96850

(808)541-2693 x729 voice

(808)541-3696 fax

(808)628-0543 Blackberry

Ua lehulehu manomano ka 'ikena a ka Hawai'i.



Great and numerous is the knowledge of the Hawaiians.
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